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Carisbad, Nes lexico
April 11, 1936

¥Mr, Loyd Lamb

Tide Jater Cil Company
Box KX :
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Yr, Lamb:

I am returning herewith form C-10l, "HNotice of Intention
to Drill” your R. L. Bronson Well #1 in the SE; of Sec, 21, T.
22 S., Re 37 B,, for correction.

The casing program for this area is as foliows: The sur-
face pipe shall be set at least 15 feet into the red beds and
cemented to the surface. The production string of casing shall
be set eitkher on the top or within the producing zone. “here no
intermediate string is used the production string shall be cemented
with 150% of the calculated amount required to fill back to bottom
of cellar., Or a two-stage cement job may be used, the lower atame
shall be cemented with at least that amount of cement which would
theoretically bring the cement 200 feet above the casing shoe. The
upper stage shall cement the string from just below the top of the
salt to the surface, using 160% of the calculated amount.

#ith kindest regards, I am

Very truly yours,

FIV:t

¥, J. Vesely,
Encls. State 0il & Gas Inspector.



